
Attn Administration, 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford 

EPA Ref No. WO045 

Panda Ref: 45.1 -E 

Dear Mr. Clabby, 

known date), received in these offices on the 2 
we will contact Nk. Joseph Hunter, Offic 

egards the Letters of 
r of the Waste Licence from Dean Was 

e any further questions. 

cc. Office of Environmental Enforcement, Environme 
Inspectorate, M'Cumiskey House, Richview, Clonskeagh 

rotection Agency, Regional 

Mr. Gavin Clabby, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscarra, Co. Cork 

Beauparc Business Park, Navan, Co.Meath. 
Callsave: 1850 65 65 65 Tel: 046 9024111 Fax: 046 9024189 

Website: www.pandawaste.ie 
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